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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 26 November 2022 8:32 PM
To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd
Cc: Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR8165E AND SMQ241C(AIG) ON 18/08/2022 *** LKK 

REF: CC6/AIG22007971/pa3
Attachments: SMQ241C STATEMENT.PNG

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We propose 50/50 as both vehicle side-swipe each other's. 
 
Please confirm. Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: - 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 11:50 am 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR8165E AND SMQ241C(AIG) ON 18/08/2022 *** LKK REF: 
CC6/AIG22007971/pa3  
  
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam,  
 
Any update?  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Irene  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 21 November, 2022 11:20 AM 
To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Admin A; CS A Team 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR8165E AND SMQ241C(AIG) ON 18/08/2022 *** 
LKK REF: CC6/AIG22007971/pa3  
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
Thank you for your email. 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in 
due course. 
Hi HT, 
Kindly assist. 
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To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
Thank you. 
Best Regards, 
Mei Kwan | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial 
Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) -----Original Message----- 
From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 10:47 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR8165E AND SMQ241C(AIG) ON 18/08/2022 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam,  
 
Please refer to the above matter. 
 
Our client (SMX8651M) is claiming against your insured (SGC8818G) 
 
Kindly check the above claim liability as soon as possible.   
 
Thanks & Regards 
Irene Ting 
6747 2112 
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 8:21 AM
To: Ler, Bernard-JQ
Cc: Admin A
Subject: AIG REF: 2211561079SG // LKK REF: CC6/AIG22007971/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SKR8165E AND SMQ241C(AIG) ON 18/08/2022]
Attachments: EMAIL TO TP DD 261122.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that third party repairer did not arrange for survey up-to-date. Our last correspondence was on 
26/11/2022. 
 
In view of this, we will proceed to close file at our end and bill AIG for Merimen fee at $11.00. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


